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l'NIT·~· ]S STRENGTH 

Office of The Clerk 

March 15, 2000 

Ontario Heritage F0undation 
77 Bloor Street West 
Toronto, Ontario 
M7A2R9 

Dear Sir /Madam: 

_..entre 
P.O. Box 10 • 1 MacDonald Square • Elora, Ontario NOB 1 SO 

Tel: (519) 846-9691 • Fax: (519) 846-2190 
www.township-centre.wellington.on.ca 

e-mail: clerks@township-centre.wellington.on.ca 

IF6 IE<CEU~IED 
t·1AR 2 2 2000 

---------------

Take notice the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Centre Wellington 
intends to designate the properties, including lands and buildings, at the 
following municipal addresses as property of architectural and/ or historical 
value or interest under Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1990. 

235 St. David Street South, Fergus 
A large two-storey residence built in 1912 by W. G Beatty, using oversize red 
brick possibly recovered from shipping ballast. A 1929 extension uses the same 
brick. The general style is '' Arts and Crafts'' with an eyebrow window, large 
second floor roof dormers with stucco finish, and a sweeping curved roofline to 
the significant front porch . 

17 Henderson Street, Elora 
An Ontario vernacular style house built in 1858 for Rev. John MacGregor, 
Headmaster of Elora Grarrunar School. The material is random stone with 
roughly squared quoins, opening corners and lintel voussoirs. The gable 
window is an arched form. The windows are the original wood double hung 
sash with storm windows. 

7224 Sideroad 10, Pilldngton 
A redbrick schoolhouse from 1902. The exterior is unchanged except for a 
dormer and roof balcony added in the 1970' s. The interior has been modified for 
residential use. The tall classroom windows and entrances remain, and there is 
full stone basement extending to well above grade. 
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7620 Sideroad 10, Nichol 
A one and a half storey random coursed stone farmhouse dating from the 1860' s. 
The windows and entrances have the original wood frames with curved stone 
voussoir lintels and a semi-circular arch to the attic floor. The roof has fretwork 
gables. 

4 Sophia Street, Salem 
A one and a half storey red brick residence built in the 1870's probably for Isaac 
Modeland. There are yellow brick quoins and door surrounds. Additions to 
the northwest and southwest have continued the use of red brick with yellow 
brick emphases. A simple porch a11d fret worked gable -complete the main 
fa<;ade. 

132 St. Andrew Street West, Fergus 
A three storey stone business building dating from 1870. The stone is cut, 
tooled, and cursed with band coursing at the third floor. Stone pediments in the 
windows are curved at the second floor level, and triangular at the third floor 
level. The wood store front and cornice are of a later date but are compatible 
with the original building. 

Notice of objection to the proposed designations, together with a statement of the 
reasons for the objection and all relevant facts may be served on the Clerk of the 
Township of Centre Wellington before the 14th day of April, 2000. 

Dated at the Township of Centre Wellington this 15th day of March, 2000. 

Carolyn Hacking, A.M.C.T. 
Clerk 
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